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Carolyn Thomas

From: Carolyn Thomas
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 7:51 AM
To: 'Ricky_Morris@cargill.com'; 'Casey_Conrad@cargill.com'
Cc: APIRT; Adena Whitton
Subject: RE: Cargill Meat Solutions Corp., Title V Renewal Application, Permit O2613

Good morning, 
 
Please send the form OPDEL designating Richard as DAR by 12noon. 
 
Thank you, 
Carolyn Thomas 
Air Permits Initial Review Team 
Air Permits Division, MC 161 
OƯice of Air Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Phone: (512) 239-5127 
Fax: (512) 233-0973 
E-mail: carolyn.thomas@tceq.texas.gov 
Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail. 
How are we doing? www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Carolyn Thomas  
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 2:51 PM 
To: Ricky_Morris@cargill.com; Casey_Conrad@cargill.com 
Cc: APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Cargill Meat Solutions Corp., Title V Renewal Application, Permit O2613 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I forgot to mention that I am unable to certify the TV application at this time. The DAR Richard L. Morris Jr 
has not been designated as a DAR. 
 
Please send the form OPDEL designating Richard as DAR by close of business. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Carolyn Thomas 
Air Permits Initial Review Team 



2

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 2:46 PM 
To: Ricky_Morris@cargill.com; Casey_Conrad@cargill.com 
Subject: FW: Cargill Meat Solutions Corp., Title V Renewal Application, Permit O2613 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I spoke with Technical Contact yesterday and asked him to update the RO’s and TC’s contact numbers 
on the form OP-1. 
 
Please send an updated OP-1 at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
 
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
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From: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 10:25 AM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: Cargill Meat Solutions Corp., Title V Renewal Application, Permit O2613 
 
Carolyn, 
 
Please process this project manually. This is the one you voided yesterday and asked them to resubmit via 
STEERS. The received date will be the same day that the applicant submitted the initial in STEERS, per upper 
management, which was June 30, 2025. When you send for peer review, make sure to include the project number. 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Adena 
  
From: Gaurav Tripathi <gdtripathi@gsi-net.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 2:51 PM 
To: APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Ricky Morris <ricky_morris@cargill.com>; Casey Conrad <casey_conrad@cargill.com>; Carolyn Thomas 
<Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: Cargill Friona_Title V Renewal Application - O2613 
  
Dear TCEQ Air Permitting Team, 
  
On behalf of Cargill Meat Solutions Friona (Cargill) (CN602700668/RN101615839), GSI Environmental Inc. (GSI) is 
submitting this Title V renewal application for Permit No. O2613. 
  
Cargill had submitted the renewal application on June 30th, reference number – 796922 (see attached email). We were 
notified today (see attached email) that the renewal application was inadvertently submitted as a new application instead, 
and we had to resubmit the application as a renewal on STEERS. When we tried to submit the renewal application via 
STEERS today, it gave us an error message that the application submittal is pas the due date and it didn’t provide us with 
an option to proceed with the renewal application submittal. 
  
Please accept this application via email and let us know the next steps. We appreciate your help and guidance to get this 
application submitted. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Regards, 
Gaurav 
  
Gaurav Tripathi, CESCP 
 

Senior Environmental Specialist
  

 

GSI Environmental Inc.
 

2211 Norfolk, Suite 1000 | Houston , Texas  77098
 

O  832.604.4122 | C 216.246.2500
 

E gdtripathi@gsienv.com
 

 |  www.gsienv.com
  

 | 
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
Attachments: FW: Initial Project Has Been VOIDED  STEERS / TV   38468 / 4776 - Initial - CARGILL 

MEAT SOLUTIONS CORPORATION - 796922; FW: STEERS Title V Application Submittal 
(New Application); 10450_Title V App_06272025.pdf

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

From: Adena Whitton
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 10:25 AM
To: Carolyn Thomas
Cc: APIRT
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
  

 | 
 

 

 

     

     

































































































































































































































































1

Carolyn Thomas

From: Gaurav Tripathi <gdtripathi@gsi-net.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 4:13 PM
To: Carolyn Thomas; Ricky Morris
Cc: Adena Whitton
Subject: RE: Form OP-DEL
Attachments: TCEQ Form 10002 - OP-1 - Updated.pdf

Ms. Thomas, 
 
Please see attached the updated OP-1 form.  
 
Regards, 
Gaurav 
 
Gaurav Tripathi, CESCP 
 

Senior Environmental Specialist 
 

GSI Environmental Inc.
 

O  832.604.4122 | C 216.246.2500
   

     

From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 4:03 PM 
To: Gaurav Tripathi <gdtripathi@gsi-net.com>; Ricky Morris <Ricky_Morris@cargill.com> 
Cc: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Form OP-DEL 
 
Please refer to the email I sent regarding the OP-1.  
 
From: Gaurav Tripathi <gdtripathi@gsi-net.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 4:01 PM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>; Ricky Morris <Ricky_Morris@cargill.com> 
Cc: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Form OP-DEL 
 
Ms. Thomas, 
 
Can you please clarify what information needs to be updated on the OP-1 form? 
 
Regards, 
Gaurav 
 
Gaurav Tripathi, CESCP 
 

Senior Environmental Specialist 
 

GSI Environmental Inc.
 

O  832.604.4122 | C 216.246.2500
   

     

From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 2:32 PM 
To: Ricky Morris <Ricky_Morris@cargill.com> 
Cc: Gaurav Tripathi <gdtripathi@gsi-net.com>; Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Form OP-DEL 
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Mr. Morris, 
 
I also need the updated OP-1 by close of business. 
 
Please and thank you, 
 
 
 
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
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Ricky Morris <Ricky_Morris@cargill.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 2:13 PM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Gaurav Tripathi <gdtripathi@gsi-net.com> 
Subject: FW: Form OP-DEL 
 
 
 

From: FTPR039 <FTPR039@cargill.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 1:47 PM 
To: Ricky Morris <Ricky_Morris@cargill.com> 
Subject: Form OP-DEL 
 
 




